
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2018     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of October 17, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications 

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 
A. WCA Big Box Legislative Update 
B. United to Amend – Consideration of County-Wide Referendum 

9.   New Business 
A. Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for 

Recommendation as to Action of the County Board 
1. Portage County – Opposition to 2017 SB 54 & 2017 AB 94 
2. Village of Sister Bay – Opposition to the Back Forty Mine 
3. Trempealeau County – Opposition to Section 7 of SB387 & AB479 
4. Outagamie County – Nurse Licensure  
5. Outagamie County – Mining 
6. Town of Brussels, Town of Nasewaupee- Supporting Constitutional Amendment to Limit 

Campaign Contributions 
7. Ashland County – Resolution Opposing the Passage of SB 54 & AB 94 

B. AG’s Opinion re: County Board Members Attendance at Meetings Which May Cause a Quorum 
C. Discussion on State Debt Collection through Clerk of Courts 
D. WCA Legislative Exchange Conference 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: tbd 

12.   Meeting Per Diem Code 

13.   Adjourn  

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Peninsula Room (C121), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

1 of 26



 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Susan Kohout called the October 17, 2017 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Susan Kohout, Roy Englebert, Helen Bacon, and Steve 
Sohns.  David Enigl was excused. 

Others present – Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, County Clerk Jill Lau, 
League of Women Voters Rep Barb Graul, and Media Rep Peter Devlin. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Bacon to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of September 12, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Sohns, seconded by Bacon to approve the minutes of September 12, 2017 meeting.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Communications 
No communications were presented. 
 
Public Comment  
No one from the public commented. 
 
Supervisor Response 
N/A. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 
as to Action of the County Board 
Outagamie County – Opposition to Legislation that Automatically Revokes a Person’s Probation if that 
Person is Charged with a Crime 
Reviewed.  Eliminates the exercise of court discretion.  No action taken.  
 
St. Croix County – Vehicle Registration Fees 
Reviewed.  If legislation passes it would force a county to go to referendum to charge a vehicle registration fee.  
No action taken. 
 
Town of Jacksonport - Supporting a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign 
Contributions and Conducting a Non-Binding Statewide Referendum 
Reviewed. 
 
Monroe County, Town of Hull, Sauk County, Vernon County, Trempealeau County – Supporting 
Creation of a Non-Partisan Redistricting Plan 
Reviewed.  Door County has already adopted a resolution. 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
Tuesday, October 17, 2017 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

2 of 26



 

 
 
Resolution No. 2017-__In Opposition to the Elimination of the J-1 VISA Program 
Administrator Pabich worked with Assistant Corp Counsel Behling to draft the resolution.  Some legislators 
have signed on to preserve the J-1 Visa Program.  Chair Kohout suggested the resolution be amended to send 
a copy to Rep Paul Ryan.   
 
Motion by Bacon, seconded by Englebert to approve the resolution and forward on to county board.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Federal Tax Deduction for State and Local Taxes 
Chair Kohout spoke with Kyle Christianson at WCA after receiving the action alert.  Given timelines there 
doesn’t appear to be enough time to draft and approve a resolution.  Chair Kohout suggested the committee 
send a letter. The letter urges legislators to reject the proposals that may be on the table to restrict, limit or 
modify the deduction for state and local taxes (SALT). 
 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Bacon to approve and send the draft letter and to add the letter as 
correspondence and backup to the county board packet.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Small Cell Legislation (SB425) 
CC Thomas explained the state is continuing efforts to undercut local units of government’s ability to regulate 
land use within the county.  A draft letter included in the meeting packet was reviewed. 
 
Motion by Sohns, seconded by Englebert to approve and send the draft letter.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Discussion on the WCA Conference & WCA Ambassador Program 
Supervisor Bacon felt the WCA Conference was a good conference.  Bacon attended many of the human 
services breakout sessions.  Supervisor Englebert noted the General Session was informative.  Other sessions 
were disappointing; some repetitive.  The session on open meetings was interesting.  Supervisor Sohns felt the 
transportation session was informative.  He attended a water quality session that was interesting.  Sohns 
attended the open meetings session and found it informative.  Sohns would like someone to spearhead an 
initiative to change the AG’s opinion regarding attendance at meetings by county board supervisors which may 
create a quorum of another committee.  Sohns attended the Badger Sheriff’s session which was informative 
regarding federal government surplus equipment.   
 
Chair Kohout will be attending the WCA Ambassador Program on October 25th.  She will be meeting with 
Representative Kitchens and Senator Lasee’s staff.  Issues discussed will be closing the dark store loop hole, 
local control of wind power siting, grievance procedure, and cause standard. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 AG’s opinion regarding county board members attendance at other meetings which may cause a 
quorum 

 
Next Meeting Date: tbd 
At the call of the chair. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
465. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Sohns to adjourn.  Time  3:59 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 

 
 

3 of 26



4 of 26



5 of 26



6 of 26



7 of 26



8 of 26



9 of 26



10 of 26



11 of 26



12 of 26



13 of 26



14 of 26



15 of 26



16 of 26



17 of 26



18 of 26



19 of 26



20 of 26



21 of 26



22 of 26



RESOLUTION
Town of Brussels

Supporting a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions
And

Conducting a Non-Binding Statewide Referendum

Whereas, free and fair elections are essential to democracy and effective self-governance, and;

Whereas, even the appearance of being able to buy access to candidates or influence policy and
governing decisions based on large donations erodes the voters' confidence in our elections and
democracy

Whereas, the U.S. Supreme Court's decisions in Citizens United and related cases allow unlimited
spending by certain groups known as Super-PACs to influence local, state, and federal elections

Whereas, the above mentioned Supreme Court cases:
1) have granted Corporations, Unions, SuperP ACs, and other man-made entities the same
Constitutional protections given only to "We the People ... " (i.e., individual human beings) by
the Framers of the Constitution, and;

2) have declared money to be 'free speech'

Now therefore, be it resolved that the Town Board of the Town of Brussels, Door County,
Wisconsin, does hereby respectfully request the Door County Board of Supervisors to support this
Resolution and ask the Wisconsin State Legislature, and our locally elected state representatives, to
provide the voters of the state with the opportunity to speak through a non-binding state-wide
Referendum asking if they, the voters, support an amendment to the United States Constitution stating:

1. Only human beings -not corporations, unions, SuperP ACs or similar associations -are
endowed with individual constitutional rights, and

2. Money is not speech, and therefore limiting political contributions and spending is not
equivalent to restricting political speech.

Be it further resolved, that the Clerk for the Town of Brussels send a copy of this Resolution to the
Door County Board and to our state and federal representatives with instructions to enact resolutions,
referenda, and legislation to advance this effort.

******
Introduced by JO e. WCt-LL f: t e r

Moved by Supervisor Ma '<" k frLd.rc.. h..a.nT, seconded by Supervisor ::To e. 1 J) "--0 u. oST ,
that said resolution be adopted.

Passed by the Town Board of the Town of Brussels on the g "/-1 day of N ov ~ I'bbe'f 2017.

To~ of BrusselsChairperson~~.l kif,..:.

23 of 26



24 of 26



25 of 26



26 of 26


	2018-01-09 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2017-10-17 Legislative Committee Minutes
	Portage County Adopted Resolution for All Wisconsin Counties
	V of Sister Bay - Back Forty Mine
	Trempealeau County In Opposition to Sect 7 of SB387 and AB479
	Outagamie County Res. No. 77--2017-18 - Mining
	Outagamie County Res. No. 76--2017-18 - Nurse Licensure Pgrm
	Town of Brussels - Supporting a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions
	Town of Nasewaupee - Supporting a Constiutional Amendment
	Ashland County - Opposing the Passage of 2017 SB 54 and 2017 AB94



